

Roshan S Kurian

UI/UX / Visual Designer



There is a difference between knowing the path and walking the path.

-Morpheus, "The matrix"

ABOUT ME

In all projects, I seek to simplify the relationship between people and the interactive products they use, taking into consideration business goals and technological constraints. I am self-aware of the impact our solutions have on people's lives, and this is the reason why I always give my best to create a seamless and delightful experience.

EXPERIENCE

- Aug 2023 - Current** ● **Reliance JIO (RIL)** *(Design Engineer)*
Reliance Industries Limited is an Indian multinational conglomerate, headquartered in Mumbai. Its businesses include energy, petrochemicals, natural gas, retail, telecommunications, mass media, and textiles. My job role involved evaluating existing digital products and devising strategies to enhance the user experience.
- Jan 2023 - June 2023** ● **Ge Aerospace** *(UI/UX Design Intern)*
GE Aerospace is a subsidiary of General Electric, an American MNC. The DT (Digital Technology) team is a community ecosystem built to create and manage simple and universal access to data. My role involved working with DTE with vision of employing the most innovative, high-tech product development strategy at GE Aerospace.
- July 2022 - August 2022** ● **Keyvalue Software Systems** *(Product design intern)*
The company based in Kochi, is a software development firm with strong portfolio in Product development backed by an array of international clients. As an intern i was familiarised with design workflows, user mapping, prototyping and research methodologies.
- April 2018 - July 2021** ● **Amazon.com** *(Visual designer)*
The team DSS Blr (Design scaled services) works with major advertiser's to produce OTT ads that run on various amazon platforms including locale specific Amazon retail sites, (US, France, Germany, Spain, Italy, UK, Canada, Mexico and Japan) Fire Tv ads, Fire Tablet ads, Kindle e- Readers, Static banners and Custom Landing pages.
- April 2017 - March 2018** ● **Design Innovation Centre at IITH** *(Project staff)*
DIC at ITH is an MHRD funded studio that takes up Government design projects under the skillful mentorship of the faculties. I worked on projects like Design education, Digital prop- design for animatics and as a graphic designer at DIC-IITH.
- Dec 2016 - Jan 2017** ● **Magmyth studios** *(3D modeling intern)*
The studio undertakes VFX and Motion graphics works for films and advertisements. As an intern i was tasked with modelling in 3d.
- Dec 2015 - Jan 2016** ● **Neosparks** *(Branding and packaging intern)*
During my internship i got to work on advertisements, and branding for merchandise.

EDUCATION

- 2021 - 2023** ● **IIT, Hyderabad**
Master's in Design (Interaction & Visual)
- 2014 - 2017** ● **St Joseph's College of Commnication**
Bachelor's of Animation and Graphic Design
- Till 2014** ● **Rajashree S M Memorial School**
CBSE 12th Board

SKILLS

- User Experience Research
- Persona Mapping
- Information Architecture
- User Journey Mapping
- UI Design
- Visual Design for Advertising
- Prototyping
- Graphic Design & Illustration
- 2D Animation

TOOLS

- Fi** Figma
- Ai** Illustrator
- An** Animate
- Ae** After Effects
- Ps** Photoshop
- Id** Indesign
- 3D X** 3D Max
- M** Maya

ACHIEVEMENTS

- IIT Hyderabad Design team 2021
- Tedx Design team 2021
- College Arts club secretary 2016
- College class representative 2015
- High school basketball captain 2010-2011

BIO

- 👤 DOB : 29th January 1996
- Sex : Male
- Nationality : Indian

CONTACT

- 📞 +91 8547503024
- ✉️ roshanskurian@gmail.com
- ✉️ md21mdes14009@iith.ac.in

PORTFOLIO

- 🌐 roshanskurian.com

Unfortunately, no one can be told what the matrix is. You have to see it for yourself.

-Morpheus, "The matrix"

See the matrix